September 24, 1999

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: L6G9228.02

Gentlemen:

In reference to Section 0.457(d) of the Commission’s Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of
Information Act, Allgon Enterprises, Inc. is requesting withholding from public information all
schematics. The request for confidentiality is due to a very competitive market and necessity to keep
proprietary design by Allgon Telecom, LTD intact. The requested schematics will be submitted in a
package labeled as “ Confidential”.

Sincerely,

Tim Purvis

Product Engineer
Allgon Telecom, LTD.

CC:
Chris Harvey

MET Laboratories Inc.
914 W. Patapsco Ave.
Baltimore, MD 21230



